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September 2, 2024 

Mr. Brian Crawford 
Senior Program Manager 
Community Services Department 
City of Murrieta 
1 Town Square, Murrieta, CA  

Subject:  Anser Advisory Additional Budget Request No. 02R1  
Construction Management Services for the Sykes Ranch Park Native Plant and 
Walkway Improvement Project 23-465, CIP No. 22010 

Dear Mr. Crawford, 

This letter is to inform you that the approved Construction Management Services budget for 
construction of the Sykes Ranch Park Improvement Project has been exhausted. Our original 
budget was based on the 45 working day construction duration specified in the bid documents, 
and confirmed in the Notice to Proceed as January 16, 2024, to March 21, 2024. Due to rain 
delays and impacts associated with a much wetter than average winter season, it became 
necessary to extend the project’s construction duration an additional 16 working days to April 15, 
2024, to account for these extenuating circumstances. Additionally, as you may recall the project 
Closeout Phase required considerably more time and effort to accomplish due to the contractor’s 
inability to provide the turnover deliverables in a timely manner. We also brought in another 
contractor at the end of the project to provide aesthetic and safety improvements to the existing 
structure, which added additional scope and time. Despite our team’s best efforts to mitigate 
and/or absorb the construction management, project coordination, labor compliance 
management, and on-site observation costs required to address these issues we have exceeded 
our budget.  

Based on these circumstances I am requesting an additional $14,753 be added to our budget to 
cover the Construction Management Services for the additional duration that was needed to 
complete the work, and close out the project. 

Thank you for the opportunity to continue to provide Construction Management Services to the 
City of Murrieta Community Services Department. Please contact me by phone at (805) 459-7679 
and/or email at tyson.atwood@anseradvisory.com should you have questions or need additional 
information. 

Respectfully, 

Tyson Atwood, P.E., QSD 
Senior Vice President 
Anser Advisory 

mailto:tyson.atwood@anseradvisory.com


Allocation Anser Advisory Staff Role March April May June July Total Hours Hourly Rate Cost

Part Time Bryan Tuschhoff, QSP Construction Manager 11.5 41.5 13.5 0 0 66.5 $156 10,374.00$       

Part Time Rachael Highley Project Coordinator 4 13.5 5 0 0 22.5 $88 1,980.00$         

As Needed Jackie Melton Senior Labor Compliance Specialist 0 14 5 3 2 24.0 $100 2,400.00$         

$2,145.00 $9,062.00 $3,046.00 $300.00 $200.00

No. 23450 No. 24079 No. 24864

Construction Management, Construction Inspection, Labor Compliance ABR No. 02 Totals $14,753.00

Req No. R0004833 45,000.00$                                                         

Req No. R0006269 34,015.00$                                                         

Total Project Budget PO Amount 79,015.00$                                                         

Total Invoiced 93,768.00$                                                         

Total Budget Overage 14,753.00$                                                         

Actual Construction Management Services Costs by Month
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2024

Phase II - Native Plant & Walkway

Close Out

No. 26634Invoice Nos.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES

CITY OF MURRIETA - SYKES RANCH PARK NATIVE PLANT AND WALKWAY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

CITY PROJECT No. 23-465 CIP No. 22010

FEE SCHEDULE ESTIMATE - ADDITIONAL BUDGET REQUEST No. 02

Monthly Invoice Amounts

Project Budget Accounting
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